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MogiLast; 

CANCELLATION OF TENDER 
Supply of Sukoon Debit Cards 

Advertisement on the subject matter dated 29th  March, 2017 stands cancelled. 

This notification is also available on the websites of Sindh Bank Ltd 

(www.sindhbankltd.com) &SPPRA (www.pprasindh.gov.pk) 

Information Technology Division, 
SINDH BANK LIMITED, 
HEAD OFFICE, 
B-2 Floor, Federation House, 
Abdullah Shah Ghazi Road, 
Clifton, Karachi 75600. 
Tel: 021-35829394/320 
Email: rashid.memon@sindhbankltd.com  
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'Ather I bal 

From: 
Date: 
To: 
Cc: 

Attach: 
Subject: 

"Ather lqbal" <ather.iqbal@si 
Monday, July 10, 2017 11:05 
"SPPRA" <tenders@pprasindh 
<rash id .metnon@sindh bank ltd 
<farhan.amir@sindhbankltd.co  
Sukoon Debit Cards.pdf 
Cancellation of Tender - Suko 

hbankltd.com> 
M 
gov.pk>; "Sheraz Riaz" <sheraz.riaz@sindhbankltd.com> 
com>; "Vilna Awan" <hina.awan@sindhbankltd.com>; 

>; "Moin Uddin" <moin.uddin@sndb.com> 

n Debit Cards 

Dear Sir 

Assalam-o-Alaikum 

Please attached herewith scan copi s of cancellation of tender as per SPPRA Rule 25 (1)., 

This is for your information and record. 

Regards 

Muhammad Ather lqbal 

10/07/2017 
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